



THE ELLIOTT CONSULTING GROUP Inc.
25956 Marsden Court
Calabasas, California, 91302
(818) 261 3297

August 10, 2007

Ms. Mary-Frances Turner
Vice President
York Region Rapid Transit Corporation
One West Pearce Street, Sixth Floor
Richmond Hill
Ontario, L4B 3K3
Canada

Dear Mary-Frances:

The Elliott Consulting Group has completed a review of the Scope of Work and Fee Proposal that the YRRTC has received from York Consortium 2002 and McCormick Rankin for the Yonge Street Subway Conceptual Design Refinement. ECG found that the Scope of Work and Fee proposal is appropriate, fair and reasonable, and we have the following comments:

- The Scope of Work needs an additional task to prepare a concise compilation of all of the work that was completed for the project. This should be in the form of an Executive Summary and include the key findings and recommended next steps. ECG understands that this Executive Summary will be completed within the limit of the Fee Proposal.
- The Project Schedule needs to be updated to reflect the new start date. Otherwise the task sequencing and durations are satisfactory

ECG understands that this work will be conducted as a “time and materials” contract and that the parties will submit documentation to enable the YRRTC to ensure that the costs are separated from the work being conducted on the Viva program.

Yours Sincerely,

G. Leslie Elliott
President